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Smit, Michelle B.

From: Linda.Smith@lw.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Michalik, John M.; RJREDVA
Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com
Subject: RE: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC - Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-

LO-TCB (E.D. Va.) | Corrected Amended Expert Report
Attachments: 2021.04.26 CORRECTED Ehrlich EDVA Report Supplement - Redline.pdf

** External mail ** 
 
Counsel, 
 
Attached please find the redline you requested below. 
 
Linda S. Smith 
Senior Paralegal 
  
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
140 Scott Drive | Menlo Park, CA 94025 
D: +1.650.470.4854 | M: +1.510.610.8853 
  

From: Michalik, John M. <jmichalik@JonesDay.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:10 AM 
To: Smith, Linda (SV) <Linda.Smith@lw.com>; RJREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com> 
Cc: #C‐M PMIEDVA ‐ LW TEAM <pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com> 
Subject: RE: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC ‐ Case No. 1:20‐cv‐00393‐LO‐TCB (E.D. Va.) | 
Corrected Amended Expert Report 
 
Counsel ‐ ‐   
 
Please send a redline between Stacy Ehrlich’s corrected report, sent on April 27, and her opening report, served on 
February 24, so we can consider her additions.  The redline sent on April 26 lacks footnotes, and the redline sent on April 
27 only shows the changes between the April 26 and April 27 versions.  
 
 
John M. Michalik 
Partner 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 
77 West Wacker 
Chicago, Illinois 60601-1692 
Office +1.312.269.4215 
Mobile +1.312.315.5926 
jmichalik@jonesday.com 
 

From: Linda.Smith@lw.com <Linda.Smith@lw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:41 AM 
To: RJREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com> 
Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com 
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Subject: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC ‐ Case No. 1:20‐cv‐00393‐LO‐TCB (E.D. Va.) | Corrected 
Amended Expert Report 
 

** External mail ** 
 
Dear Counsel, 
 
Attached please find the Corrected Amended and Supplemented Opening Expert Report of Stacy Ehrlich.  This report 
corrects and replaces the version served yesterday.  A redline between the two version is attached. 
 
Linda S. Smith 
Senior Paralegal 
  
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
140 Scott Drive | Menlo Park, CA 94025 
D: +1.650.470.4854 | M: +1.510.610.8853 
  
***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected 
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system 
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***  
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